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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, October 19, 2010 2:06 PM
To: 'Michael Davey'

Subject: REEIN

Thank you for your e-mail. We do not ask for this number before you file your first annual report, but since
you have provided it here | am forwarding your e-mail to the proper section so that it can be added to our
records.

The Annual Report is due in January of each year and late if not filed by May 15 Please note that the
annual reports are due by May 1st of each year, and you will always use your same document number to
access your report each year. You can file the report as early in each year as you would like. It is the
responsibility of each entity to file its report by May 1st of each year.

Due to budget restrictions, the Division of Corporations no longer sends reminders by mail,

Thank you. \

Lee Rivers, [nternet Access

Division of Corporations |

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Deparment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the tevel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on tha link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation. .

omer Satisfaction Surw

From: Michael Davey [mailto:mdavey@daveyplic.com)
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 1:58 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN

Heillo,

| was reviewing my Articles of Organization for my PLLC and saw that my Federal EIN is not listed. Was
this an oversight on my part? My Florida Document number is L10000085046. The EIN for my firm is
27-3233668. ————

Regards,
Mike Davey |

Michael W. Davey, Esq.

Law Offices of Michael W. Davey, PL
200 Crandon Blvd., Ste. 360

Key Biscayne, Florida 33149

P: {305) 361-0932

C:(917) 535-1966

F: (305) 603-9331
www.daveypllc.com
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